

INTERNET / E-LIBRARY



GOVT. DEGREE COLLEGE FOR WOMEN, GAJWEL

Dept. of Library and Information Science



Employment & Educational Websites		Higher Education & Research Mobile Apps	
UPSC	UNION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION http://upsc.gov.in	NDLI	NATIONAL DIGITAL LIBRARY OF INDIA https://ndli.illdip.ac.in
TSPSC	TELANGANA STATE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION www.tspsc.gov.in	T-SAT	Library for Telangana State Network http://www.tsat.org
SSC	STAFF SELECTION COMMISSION https://ssc.nic.in	SWAYAM	SWAYAM http://www.swayam.gov.in
IBPS	INSTITUTE OF BANKING PERSONNEL SELECTION http://www.ibps.in	DOAJ	Directory of Open Access Journals https://doi.org
RRB	RAILWAY RECRUITMENT BOARD http://rrbrecruitment.gov.in	SWAYAM PRASHA	https://swayamprasha.gov.in
TSCHE	TELANGANA STATE COUNCIL OF HIGHER EDUCATION https://www.tsche.ac.in	NISCAIR	NATIONAL INFLUENCE SURVEILLANCE AND INFORMATION REPORT http://www.niscair.ac.in
CEC UG E-CONTENT	COUNCIL FOR EDUCATIONAL COMMUNICATION http://cec.nic.in	IASC-SRFP	Indian Academy of Sciences https://www.ias.ac.in
EPG PATASHALA	EPG NATIONAL MUSEUM IN EDUCATION THROUGH ICT https://epgp.infibnet.ac.in	KVPY	Karunya Varigyanika Prashasthi Yojana http://www.kvpvy.ac.in
UGC INDIAN UNIVERSITIES	UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION https://www.ugc.ac.in	SHE	Scholarship for Higher Education http://www.sheprashasthi.gov.in
IN-LIST E-Resources	http://nlist.infibnet.ac.in	SPOKEN TUTORIAL	Talk to a Teacher, anytime, anywhere! https://spokentutorial.org
National Career Service	https://www.nics.gov.in	VIDYA MITRA	Video Tutorials for UG & PG Courses http://www.vidyavitra.ac.in
NCERT Text Books	http://ncert.nic.in	E-Books Open access	https://www.pdfdrive.com/
IT-JAM	https://jam.iitk.ac.in/	SLIDESHARE ALL SUBJECT PPTs	https://www.slideshare.net/
ELIBRARY TELANGANA	https://elibrarytelangana.blogspot.com/		



Man Entry Optional Entry

Leader Modify Fixed Field (006/8) Modify

Title Statement (245)

Title Sa Remainder of Title Sb Edition Statement (250)

Statement of Resp.Sc Rem of Edition Stt.Sb

Contributors

Personal Name(100) Corporate Name(110) Meeting Name(111) Uniform Name(130)

Personal Name (100/700) Added Entry

Personal name Sa Dates associated with a name Sd

Relator term Se Fuller form of name Sq

Publisher Information (260)

NameSb Place Sa Language Class No. Sa

Date Sc Country ISBN (020) Sa

Physical Description (300)

Pagination Sa Illustration Sb Dimension Sc Acc. Material Se

Location (852)

Copy No St

Acqn NoSp Collect Tp Sb Coded Location Sf Department Supplier

Material Class No \$k Location Sa Budget Invoice No.

Status Book No \$m Shelving Location Sc Price Invoice Dt.

Date of Acq.

Issue Restricted ?

Multi Series

Attachment Select File Clear 1

Record ID : 787
Total No. of Copies : 2767

New Edit Save Delete First Previous Next Last Close







